(& conEdison

2020 Tropical Storm Isaias
Commercial Reimbursement for Perishable Merchandise

If you experienced a power outage that lasted for more than 48 consecutive hours due to the storm event starting
August 4, 2020, you may file a request for reimbursement, up to a maximum of $10,700, for actual losses of perishable
merchandise spoiled due to lack of refrigeration.

e Reimbursement is subject to reasonable verification by Con Edison.
e Requests for reimbursement must include an itemized list and supporting documentation (e.g., receipts,
invoices, photographs, etc.).

Reimbursement is limited to spoiled perishable merchandise ONLY.

Requests for reimbursement must be filed on or before 9/8/20.

Business Name:

Business Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Daytime Phone: ( ) - E-mail:

Type of Business:

Con Edison Commercial Account Number: - - - -
(15 DIGIT NUMBER LISTED ON YOUR BILL)

Tropical Storm Isaias Outage: From: August , 2020  To: August , 2020

Please provide an itemized list of all spoiled refrigerated perishable merchandise type, quantity, and cost and
include all available documentation supporting the amount of the claim (e.q., receipts, invoices, photographs, etc.)

Total Amount of Loss: $

Please allow at least 30 days for review and processing of your request for reimbursement.

All of the information provided on this form is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and represents the actual
losses sustained.

(SIGNATURE — UNSIGNED FORMS WILL NOT BE PROCESSED) (DATE)

Name:

Title/Position:

SIGN AND RETURN FORM TO ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:

EMAIL newclaims@coned.com
FAX (212) 979-1278
MAIL CON EDISON

CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 801

NEW YORK, NY 10276
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